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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:33 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 9 - Student Recognition Convocation, Feel 

the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Opportunity, Campus Store Information, and more ...

 

  
    

 Student Recognition Convocation 
The annual Student Recognition Convocation will be held in 

the International Cultural Center Auditorium on Thursday, 

March 23 at 11 am.  

Contact: Brenda McNeil 

  

  

 
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteers  
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Interest meetings are 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 14 and Thursday, March 16  
at 11 am in the SUB Theatre.  Please see the attached application 

to register. 
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 
Campus Store – Books to be picked up 
Students who ordered books thru ecampus please stop at the 

Campus Store. We still have 18 books that need to be picked up. 
Contact: Debra Mason 
 

Campus Store Sale 
The Campus Store invites students to our sale on men’s and 

women’s black quilted Chiller jackets. Regularly $98.99 reduced 

to $71.99. Take an additional 10% off March 13 - 24. All knit hats, 

scarves, and gloves take 20% off regular price. Hope to see you at 

the Campus Store. 
Contact: Debra Mason 
 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ftr%20tor%20guide%20link.jpg
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Baseball 
The middle innings proved to be the baseball team's undoing as 

Benedict College scored 11 total runs in the fifth, sixth and 

seventh innings erasing Lion leads of 4 - 3 and 6 - 5 as they went 

on to defeat Lincoln 16-8 Tuesday at Tiger Field in Columbia, SC.  
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://lulions.com/news/2017/3/7/baseball-tigers-complete-two-game-sweep-of-lions-with-16-8-win.aspx
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

